Herambraj Sonawane

From: Deep Sutaria

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 2:24 PM

To: Latesh Jadhav; Sales SaiEdge

Cc: Herambraj Sonawane; Lovejot Sekhon; Shashikant Vishwakarma
Subject: Re: Invoice

Hi Herambraj,

As discussed now, I am ok with the configuration.

Thanks & Regards,
Deep Sutaria

Get Outlook for i10S

From: Latesh Jadhav <latesh.jadhav@kapcocatering.com>

Sent: Monday, August 5, 2024 7:23:22 PM

To: Sales SaiEdge <sales@saiedge.com>

Cc: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; Deep Sutaria <deep.sutaria@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: Invoice

Dear Ritu,

As per our conversation, the new laptop has a touchpad issue. Could you please collect the laptop and check it from your side? If the problem
persists, kindly arrange for a replacement.

Thanks & Regards,



S LATESH JADHAV
| ap h Senlor IT Executive - Information Technology
*ﬁ;'. £ 9] 9152 017 325
KA p C O latesh, jadhavi@ Ka poocatering .com
. ol ¥ D Wing. 7" Floar, Shiv Sagar Estate, Worli, Mumbai - 400018

From: Sales SaiEdge <sales@saiedge.com>

Sent: 02 August 2024 19:39

To: Latesh Jadhav <latesh.jadhav@kapcocatering.com>
Cc: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>
Subject: Re: Invoice

Dear Latesh ji,

We had quoted for 1255u processor only, but in po it’s mention 1265u .

As it was manufactured in Jan 2024 so it is showing warranty from the date of manufacturing. We will get it updated as soon as possible.
For any further clarification please feel free to contact us.

Thanks & Regards,

Ritu Saini

Sai Edge Solutions

Accelerate and Transform your Business

H.O: 204, 1st floor, Raghuleela Mall, Kandivali W ,
Nr. Poisar Bus Stop, Mumbai- 400067.

Tel: 022-49717254. Mob: 7219808989

Email: info@saiedge.com

www.saiedge.com
GSTN: 27APCPR6783E1Z]




On Fri, 2 Aug 2024 at 6:54 PM, Latesh Jadhav <latesh.jadhav(@kapcocatering.com> wrote:

Dear Ritu,
I am writing to bring to your attention some discrepancies between the invoice and the laptop we received:

1. CPU Speed:
o The invoice mentions a CPU speed of 1265u.
o The received laptop has a CPU speed of 1255u.

2. Warranty Expiration Date:
o The invoice states an expiration date of January 30, 2027.

o The received laptop shows an expiration date of July 31, 2027.
Could you kindly check these discrepancies and confirm the details for us? Your prompt response would be greatly appreciated.

Latitude 5430
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Thanks & Regards,

LATESH JADHAV

K
b ; s :
-4 3 Senlor IT Executive - Infermation Technology

A
Ak 4

<4 U 491 9152 017 325

K ﬁ DCO L latesh, jadhavi@ Kapoocatering .com
= ; o : = el . 2Gii8

¥ D wWing 7" Floor, Shiv Sagar Estate, Worli, Mumbai = 4oc

From: Sales SaiEdge <sales@saiedge.com>

Sent: 02 August 2024 15:31

To: Latesh Jadhav <latesh.jadhav@kapcocatering.com>
Subject: Invoice

Dear Mr. Latesh ji,



Attached please find the Invoice as requested .

Thanks,

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




